



Walkers Cycling Club Committee Meeting
2000 on
Monday 9th of January 2017

1. In attendance

Fiona Walker, Frazer Bell, Mark Ward, Davie Robb, Paul Nix, Brian McCutcheon

2. Apologies

Andy Mitchell, Ainslie Thomson, Neil Walker

3. Club Kit

The club will refund 10% of cost of club clothing. Ainslie will get in touch with the individual members who have purchased clothing to arrange best way of refunding the money.

4. Membership

59 members (43%) have renewed. A reminder email will go out in February

5. Club Rides

Tuesday/Wednesday nights

There has been a lot of discussion around this. Some members prefer 7pm and some prefer 7.30pm. It was agreed to go with 7pm for Tuesdays and 7.30pm for Wednesdays. The committee will monitor numbers and feedback from members and review regularly

Saturdays

Numbers out on Saturday road rides have picked up.

Fiona Wallace has proposed that one Saturday a month should be a "special ride" This would be for all abilities and allow for different groups with meeting points e.g. for lunch. These would be organised by members rather than the committee. The committee all agreed that this is a good idea.



MTB

Monthly weekend rides will be coordinated by DR

January ride is 15th at Dalbeattie

February 11th/12th – Davie's Birthday Bash

6. Finance

AT is looking into changing club bank account to one that is only single signatory and has online banking facility and set up new linked paypal account.

Committee all agreed. Copies of full bank statements will be provided at AGM for transparency.

FW will approach Iain Allan about auditing of club accounts

7. Website

Tim Dyer and Midge Gaskin are looking into alternatives for website. Survey will be sent out to members.

8. Open Events

2nd April 3pm – Fenwick APR – volunteers will be needed

Crit series – 4 Wednesday nights starting 24th May

9. Bake off

Saturday 21st January. Club members only. Donations to "Send a Message" charity

10. Facebook

The committee will produce guidelines on etiquette for club FB page

11. Quarry Road

WCC have been invited to send representatives to a meeting about a possible new cycling facility in Irvine on the 19th January. BM/DR hope to attend

12. Date of Next Meeting.

6th February 2017